EHDH

Epps, Holloway, DelL.oach & Hoipkemier, LLLLC
Kevin E. David Quilliams, of counsel
Kelly C. Holloway Morris H. Wiltshire, Jr., of counsel
Jeftrey W. Del.oach
Adam L. Hoipkemier
Michael James
Tyler M. Gaines

May 25, 2023

Delivered via Electronic Transmission

Deborah Gonzalez, District Attorney
Western Judicial Circuit District Attorney’s Office
Deborah.Gonzalez@accgov.com

RE:  Open Records Request

Dear Ms. Gonzalez:

This request is being made pursuant to O.C.G.A. 8 50-18-70 et seq., the Georgia Open
Records Act. This letter is to request:

e A copy of any and all documents and communications including e-mails, letters,
voicemails, correspondence, memoranda, faxes, and SMS/MMS text messages
between Deborah Gonzalez and Robert Wilson regarding those individuals’
courtroom assignments sent or received between May 19, 2023 and the time such
records are produced.

e A copy of any and all work-related e-mails, including attachments, and SMS/MMS
text messages sent or received by Deborah Gonzalez between 7:30 AM and 6:00 PM
on May 19, 2023.
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Thank you for your kind and prompt attention to this matter. Do not hesitate to call me if
you would like to discuss.

Sincerely,

EPPS, HOLLOWAY, DELOACH
& HOIPKEMIER, LLC

/sl Kevin E. Epps
Kevin E. Epps
KEE/ck

Cc: Austin B. Jackson, ACC Assistant Attorney
Sherrie Hines, ACC Assistant Attorney



